JAKE L. HAMON

OIL PRODUCER
611 PETROLEUM BUILDING PHONE
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 (915) 682-5218

September 23, 1983

01l Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Re: State E-8913 No. 2
Sec. 20, 208, 36E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On August 22, 1983, an application to plug back, Form C-101, was approved
on the referenced well. A copy of the Form C-101 is attached.

Since this time the well has been returned to production in the Morrow
zone and the plug back and re-completion attempt in the Bone Springs
will not be done at this time.

Please cancel the permit to plug back.

Sincerely yours,adb4/Z—
4 et H Bondon

Ceci Barton
oduction Engineer

CHB:bme
encl:

cc: James Massey
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